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REV. CRISTOBAL GARCIA, O.P.
(ORDER OF PREACHERS, DOMINICANS)

DOCUMENTS PRODUCED BY THE ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES 2013
PURSUANT TO JCCP 4286 SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
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Vicar for Clergy Database
Clergy Assignment Record (Detailed)

Rev Cristobal Garcia, 0.P. h

Current Primary Assignment

Birth Date Age:
Birth Place Deanery:
Diaconate Ordination

Priesthood Ordination 9/24/1982

Diocese Name

Date of Incardination

Religious Cormmunity Dominican Friars

Ritual Ascription Latin

Ministry Status Left Archdiocese

Canon State Relig. Order Priest Incard Process [
Begin Pension Date :

Seminary
Ethnicity Filipino

Fingerprint Verification and Safeguard Training

Date Background Check
- Wirtus Training Date

Assignment History

Assignment : Beginning Date Completion Date
Left Archdiocese, Left Dominican Order 1986. PRIEST NOT TO MINISTER. 11/11/1985

St. Dominic Catholic Church, Los Angeles, Resident 8/13/1983 11/10/1985
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CRISTBAL GARCIA, O.P .

ARCHBISHOP OF LOS ANGELES
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CONFIDENTIAL

2 December 1985
ARCHBISHOP MAHONY :

This date REDACTED ‘ ) , . ._.____, suspended
and removed, Rev. CRISTOBAL GARCIA, 0.P., associate St Fominic's, Eagle Rock, aREDACTED

REDACTED for serious cause. - Possible pedophilic activity

Both civil and canon lawyers are advising REDACTED | on this matter. At present,
the matter seems to be in campetent hands.

You may receive some mail on this from the REDACTED commmnity.

JARAWDEN
cc: Bishop Ward

6 December 1985

The above was sent to REDACTED at the request of Archbishop Mahony.

/

EN

24928

X 000002



RCALA 004352

CONFIDENTIAL

2 Decenber 1985

ARCHBTSHOP MAHONY :

This date REDACTED . suspended
and removed. ‘Rev. CRISTOBAL GARCIA, O.P., associate St Faminic's, Eagle Rock, a REDACTED
REDACTED , for serious cause. - Possible pedophilic activity :

Both civ1l and canon lawyers, are advising REDACTED on this matter. At present,
thematterseemstobemcmpetenthamis , -
You may receive scme mall on this from theREDACTED camunity.

JARAWDEN

cc: Bishop Ward

- 3- 84
w@b Mé/\;@ REDACTED J

4 December 1985
REDACTED

Archbishop Mahony asked that you be made aware of this "just m case" »
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970@&4,%2/ W

%quméﬂ?jp AUG 311986
. GARCIA, Rev. Cristobal, 0.P. | ON CHANGE L{g‘.}.

Date Place Assignment
8/13/83 . St. Dominic, Los AhgeTes 7 in residnece
11/11/85 LEFT ARCHDIOCESE
"y
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SU JMONS
(CITACION JUDICIAL)

TG

FOR COURT U3 OMLY
(5OL0 PRRA USO DE 14 CORTE)

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT: (Aviso a Acusado)

CRISTOBAL GARCIA:; REDACTED

ST. DOMINIC'S CHURCH; ARCHDIOCESE

OF LOS ANGELES aka CATHOLIC ARCHDIOCESE
OF LOS ANGELES; DOES 1 through 100
inclusive; DOE CORPORATIONS 100

through 110, inclusive

YOU ARE BEING SUED BY PLAINTIFF:
(A Ud. le estd demandando)

REDACTED

You have 30 CALENDAR DAYS aftar this sum- Después de que le entreguen esta citacién judicial usted

mons is served on you to fils a typewritten re-
sponse at this court,

A letter or phone call will not protect you; your
typewritten response must be in proper legal
form if you want the court to hear your case.

If you do not file your responses on time, you may
lose the case, and your wages, money and pro-
perty may be taken without further warning from
the court. :

There are other legal requirements. You may
want to call an attorney right away. If you do not
know an attorney, you may call an attorney refer-
al service or a legal aid oftice (listed in the phone
book).

tiene un plazo de 30 DIAS CALENDARIOS para presentar
una respuesta escrita a mdquina en esta corte.

Una carla o una llamada telefénica no le ofrecerd
proteccién; su respuesta escrita_a mdquina liene que
cumplir con las formalidades legales apropiadas si usted
quiere que la corte escuche su caso.

Si usted no presenta su respuesta a liempo, puede perder
el caso, y le pueden quiltar su salarig, su dinero y otras cosas
de su propiedad sin aviso adicional por parte de la corte.

Existen otros requisitos legales. Puede que usted quiera
lamar a un abogado inmediatamente. Si no conoce a un
abogado, puede llamar a un servicio de referencia de
abogados o0 a una oficina de ayuda legal (vea el directorio

The name and address of the court is: (El nombre y direccién de la corte es)

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA,
CENTRAL DISTRICT

111 North Hill Street
~Los Angeles, CA 90012

REDACTED
REDAC 1D

telefénico).
CASE NUMBER: (Ng M’Cua'
(656259

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

The name, address, and telephone number of plaintiff’s attorney, or plaintiff without an attorney, is:
(El nombre, la direccién y el nimero de teléfono del abogado del demandante, o del demandante que no tiene abogado. es)

JACTED
REDACTED

/
///,Z y.

2

MAY 16 19gg

weZzz

DATE: . Deputy
(Fecha) (Actuario) [o) Weae (Delegado)
AL NOTICE TO THE PERSON SERVED: You are servéd wHIN {0’
1. as sn individual defendant.
2. as the person sued under the fictitious name of [specity):
3. ] on benalf of (specify): §
-
o

undar: CCP 416.10 (corparation)

CCP 416.20 (dafunct corporation)

CCP 416.40 (association or partnership)
other:

4. [::] by personal delivery on (datej:

CCP 416.60 {minor}.
CCP 416.70 (conservatee)
CCP 416.90 {individuat)

X 000005



SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RCALA 004355

Original -~
~ MAY 16 1978
COUNTY CuL...

LOS ANGELES

CASE NO.

VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR
DAMAGES FOR ASSAULT

AND BATTERY; FALSE
IMPRISONMENT: INTENTIONAL
INFLICTION OF MENTAL
DISTRESS; NEGLIGENT
SUPERVISION; NEGLIGENT
INFLICTION OF MENTAL
DISTRESS;- CONSPIRACY

N S St g s s P Nt N et S Nt Nt Nantl wt it

REDACTED
]
[ 4
¢
i
{
o
9
10
11 COUNTY OF
12
13 REDACTED
14
Plaintiff,
15
» V.
16
CRISTOBAL GARCIA; REDACTED
17|REDACTED ;. gT. DOMINIC'S CHURCH;
ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES aka
18}] CATHOLIC ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS
ANGELES; DOES 1 through 100
19 inclusive; DOE CORPORATIONS
100 through 110, inclusive
20 .
Defendants.
21
22
23
24 Plaintiff alleges:
a5(l / /7 /
2/ / /
QM7 7/
28{| / [/ /
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FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

(Assault and Battery Against All Defendants)

1. Plaintiff is and at all times herein mentioned was a

resident of Pasadena, Los Angeles County, California.

2. Defendant ST. DOMINIC'S PARISH (hereafter ST. DOMINIC'S)
is and at all times herein mentioned was a religious organization
operating on Merton Avenue in Los Angeles, Los Angeles County,

California.

3. Defendant ARCHDIOCES OF LOS ANGELES aka CATHOLIC
ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES (hereafter ARCHDIOCESE) is and at

all times herein mentioned was organized for religious purposes

and operating under the laws of the State of California and

having its principal place of business in Los Angeles County

California.

4. At all times herein mentioned, Defendant ARCHDIOCESE
was responsible for the operation and existence of Defendant
ST. DOMINIC'S and was responsible for assigning and transferring

its employees to and from Defendant”™ ST. DOMINIC'S.

5. At all times herein mentionéﬂ, Defendant CRISTGBAL GARCIA
(ﬁereafter "GARCIA") was the agent and servant of Defendants
Sf. DOMINIC'S and ARCHDIOCESE, and in doing the things
hereinafter mentioned was acting within the scope of such agency

and service to his co-defendants.
24904
2
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6. At all times herein mentioned, Defendant REDACTED
(hereafter REDACTED was the agent and servant of Defendants
ST. DOMINIC'S and ARCHDIOCESE and in doing the things
hereinafter mentioned was acting within the scope of such agency

and service to his co-defendants.

7. Plaintiff is unaware of the true names and capacities,
whether corporate, fhdividual, or otherwise of Defendants
designated herein aszoes 1 through 110, and will seek leave
of court to amend this complaint to assert the true names and
capacities when ascertained. Plaintiff is informed and believes
and based thefeon alleges that said fictitiously named Defendants
are responsible in some manner for the events and damages to

Plaintiff as herein alleged.

8. Plaintiff is further informed and believes an upon such
information and belief alleges that Defendants, and each of
them, at all times hereinmentioned wére the agents, employees,
servants, joint venturers and/or co-conspirators of the remaining
Defendants, and were acting in the course and scope of such
agency, employment, joint venture and/or conspiracy; that
Defendants, and each of thenm, werevéoing the things herein
alleged, were the actual and/or ostensible agents of the
remaining Defendants and were acting.in the course and scope
of such agency; dnd that each and every Defendant, as aforesaid,
when acting as a principal, was negligent in selecting, hiring,
supervision and continued employment of each and every Defendant

as an agent, employee or joint venturer; and/or that said

3
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Defendants approved, supported, participated in, authorize
and/or ratified the acts and/or omissions of said employees,
agents, servants, conspirators and/or joint venturers.

9. On or about May 21, 1983 and fof some time prior thereto
Plaintiff was an altar boy at Defendant ST. DOMINIC'S and at
all times mentioned herein, Plaintiff was a minor under the

age of eighteen years.

10. At all times herein mentioned, Defendant GARCIA and
DéfendantREDACﬁD were members of the Defendant religious order
and during some of the periods mentioned resided at Defendant
ST. DOMINIC'S. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon

REDACTED

alleges that Defendant arrived at Defendant ST. DOMINIC'S

subsequently to Defendant GARCIA and did the things herein

alleged independently of Defendant GARCIA.

11. From on or about June 1983 through on or about December
1986, at Defendant ST. DOMINIC'S premises in Los Angeles and
other locations presently unknown to Plaintiff, Defendant GARCIA
and Defendant REDACTED repeatedly assaulted and battered Plaintiff
py sexually molesting Plaintiff and inducing Plaintiff to engage
in sexual intercourse with them. Defendant GARCIA and Defendant
REDACTED also engaged in wrongful con&uct by providing Plaintiff

with illegal drugs during the above-referenced time period.

12. By reason of the acts of Defendant GARCIA and Defendant
REDACTED

Plaintiff was placed in great fear for his life and

4
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physical well being.

13. By reason of the wrongful and malicious acts of
Defendant GARCIA and Defendant IREPACTED plaintiff has suffered
extreme and severe mental anguish and physical‘pain and has
been injured in mind ané body, all to Plaintiff's damage in

a sum according to proof.

14. By reason of the wrongful and malicious acts of
Defendant GARCIA and DefendantREDNﬂED Plaintiff was required
to expend money and incur obligations for ﬁedical_services and
counseling reasonably required in the treatment and relief of
the emotional disturbance and injuries he sustained. The exact
amount of these medical expenses is not now known to Piaintiff;

when the same have been ascertained, Plaintiff will seek leave

to amend this complaint to set forth such items and charges.

15. The aforementioned acts of Defendant GARCIA and

'DefendantREDACTHD were intended to cause injury to Plaintiff,

or in the alternative was despicable conduct carried on with
a willful and conscious disregard of the rights or safety of

others and subjected Plaintiff to truel and unjust hardship

in conscious disregard of Plaintiff's rights, so as to justify

an award of exemplary and punitive damages.

16. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges
that Defendants sued herein as DOES 1 through 100, inclusive
were officers, directors or managing agents of Defendant

5
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ARCHDIOCESE and Defendant ST. DOMINIC'S and that Defendants
DOES 1 through” 100 inclusive, and each of them possessed advance

knowledge of the unfitness of Defendant GARCIA and Defendant

REDACTED by virtue of their employment history with Defendant

ST. DOMINIC'S and Defendant ARCHDIOCESE; Plaintiff is informed
and believes and thereoﬁ alleges that Defendants DOES i through
100 inclusive in their capacity with Defendants ST. DOMINIC'S
and Defendant ARCHDIOCESE ratified and approved the conduct

of Defendant GARCIA and Defendant REPACTED

and therefore exemplary
and punitive damages should be imposed against Defendant ST.
DOMINIC'S and Defendant ARCHDIOCESE in that they carried out
such despicable conduct with a willful and conscious disregard
of the rights and safety of others and subjected Plaintiff to

further cruel and unjust hardship in conscious disregard of

Plaintiff's rights.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

(False Imprisonment Against All Defendants)

17. Plaintiff reasserts and alleges paragraphs 1 through
8 inclusive, and paragraphs 10 through 12 inclusive, of his
First Cause of Action and incorporates them by reference as

though fully set forth herein.

18. On all occasions on which Plaintiff was assaulted and
battered as alleged herein, Plaintiff was held against his will

and without his consent and forced to submit to the sexual

molestations and sexual intercourse.

6
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19. As a proximatelresult of the acts of Defendant GARCIA
and Defendant REPACTED = and each of them, Plaintiff was injured
in his health, strength and activity, sustaining injury to his
body and shock and injury to his nervous system and person,
all of which injuries have caused Plaintiff to suffer extreme
and severe physical paiﬁ and mental anguish. These injuries
will result in some permanent disability to Plaintiff, all to

his general damage in a sum according to proof.

20. The aforementioned acts of Defendant GARCIA and

Defendant REDACTED

ras intended to cause injury to the Plaintiff,
or in the alternative was despicable conduct carried on with

a willful and conscious disregard of the rights or safety of
others and subjected Plaintiff to a cruel and unjust hardship

in conscious disregard of Plaintiff's rights, so as to justify

and award of exemplary and punitive damages.

21. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges
that Defendants sued herein as DOES 1 through 100, inclusive
and each of them possessed advance knowledge of the unfitness
of Defendant GARCIA and Defendant REDACTED by virtue of their
employment history with Defendant ST. DOMINICfS and Defendant
ARCHDIOCESE. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon
alleges thgt Defendants bOES 1 throdéh 100, inclusive in their
capacity with Defendants ST. DOMINIC'S and/or Defendant
ARCHDIOCESE retified and approved the conduct of Defendant
GARCIA and. DefendantREDACTED and therefore exemplary and punitive
damages should be imposed against Defendant ST. DOMINIC'S and

7
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Defendant ARCHDIOCESE in that they carried out such despicable
conduct with a willful and conscious disregard of the rights

and safety of others and subjected Plaintiff to further cruel

and unjust hardship in conscious disregard of Plaintiff's rights.

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
(Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress

" Against All Defendants)

22. Plaintiff reasserts and realleges paragraphs 1 through
B, inclusive, paragraphs 10 through 12 inclusiveiof his First
Cause. of Action and paragraphs 18 and 19 of his Second Cause
of Action and incorporated them by reference as though fully

set forth hereiﬁ.

23. At all times herein mentioned, Plaintiff was a minor
and at some of the times mentioned was an altar boy at Defendant
ST. DOMINIC'S, and at all times herein mentioned Defendant GARCIA
and Defendant REDACTED were in a position of trust and confidence

with Plaintiff.

24, On each of the occasions—-as alleged herein, Defendant
GARCIA and Defendant REDACTED took advantage of Plaintiff's trust
and confidence in them by molesting'Plaintiff and engaging in

sexual intercourse with Plaintiff.

25. Defendants DOES 1 through 100, inclusive, on behalf
of Defendants ST. DOMINIC'S and Defendant ARCHDIOCESE ratified
8
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Plaintiff suffered humiliation, mental anguish, and emotional

RCALA 004363

these acts on behalf of Defendant GARCIA and Defendant REDACTED
and each of them by continuing to employ said Defendants and
by refusing to assist Plaintiff or to take steps to remedy the

situation.
26. The conduct of Defendant GARCIA and Defendant

for the purpose of causing Plaintiff to suffer humiliation,

mental anguish and emdtional and physical distress.

27. The conduct of Defendants DOES 1 through 100,
inclusive, on behalf of Defendant ST. DOMINIC'S and Defendant
ARCHDIOCESE in confirming and ratifying the aforementioned
conduct was done with knowledge that Plaintiff's emotional and
physical distress would thereby increase, and was done with

a wanton and reckless disregard of the consequences to Plaintiff.

28. As the proximate result of the aforementioned acts,

and physical distress, and has been injured in mind and body,
all to Plaintiff's damage in a sum accordihg to proof.

29. As a further proximate result of the aforementioned

acts, Plaintiff was required to and did employ physicians and

counselors to examine, treat and care for Plaintiff, thereby
incurring medical expenses in an amount which has not yet been
ascertained. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon

alleges that he will incur some additional medical expenses,

9 E
|
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the exact amount of which is unknown.

30._ The aforementioned acts of Defendants, and each of
them, as alleged herein were willful, wanton, malicious and
oppressive and done with a conscious diéregard of the rights
of Plaintiff and justiff the awarding of exemplary and punitive

damages in a sum sufficient to make an example of and to punish

Defendants and each 'of them.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
(Negligent Entrustment, Hiring and Supervision
Against Defendant ST. DOMINIC'S, Defendant
ARCHDIOCESE, DOES 1 through 100 inclusive
and DOE CORPORATIONS 101 through 110

inclusive)

31. Plaintiff reasserts and realleges paragraphsb1 through:
15 inclusive, of his First Cause of Action, paragraphs 18 th;ough
20 inclusive of his Second Cause of Action, and paragraphs 23
through'30 of his Third Cause of Action and incorporates them
by reference as though fully set forth herein.

32. At all times herein mentioned, Defeﬁdants and each
of them, owned, managed, maintained and operated Defendant ST.
DOMINIC'S and were responsible for hiring and supervising their

agents and employees who were employed at Defendant ST.

DOMINIC'S.

A

10
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33. At all times herein mentioned Defendants and each
of them owéd Plaintiff, as a minor and altar boy, a duty to
use due care in hiring and employing individuals at Defendant
ST. DOMI&IC'S. Defendants, and each of them, owed Plaintiff
a further duty to use due care in super&ising the activities
of the individuals employed at Defendant ST. DOMINIC'S.

34, Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges
that Defendants énd'each of them, negligently hired and entrusted
Defendant GARCIA and Defendant RFPACTED 3nd each of them, to
educate, supervise and interact with the class of persons to
which Plaintiff belonged and especially Plaintiff himself in
that Defendants and each of them, knew or in the exercise of
reasonable diligence should have known of the unfitness of

tREDACTED and each of them.

35. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges

that Defendants, and each of them, negligently supervised the

activities of Defendant GARCIA and Defendant I"EPACTED i1 ‘that

had proper supervision and due diligence been exercised,

Plaintiff would not have been assaulted and battered as herein
alleged or the molestation and sexual intercourse with Plaintiff
would not have been allowed to continue for the period of time

as herein alleged. Also, had proper supervision and due
diligence been exercised, Plaintiff-would not have been subjected
to the wrongful conduct of being provided with illegal drugs

by Defendant GARCIA and Defendant REDACTED

36. As the proximate result of the aforementioned acts,

11
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11| Plaintiff ;uffered huﬁiliation, mental anguish, and emotional

2]l and physical distress, and has been injured in mind and body,

31} all to P}aintiff's damage in a sum according to proof.

4 37. As a further proximate result of the aforementioned

5|l acts, Plaintiff was required to and didAemploy physicians and

6|l counselors to examine, éreat and care for Plaintiff, thereby

71l incurring medical expenses in an amount which has not yet been

8|l ascertained. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon

g aileges that he will incur some additional medical expenses,

10]/] the exact amount of which is unknown.

11

12 FIETH CAUSE OF ACTION

13 (Negligent Infliction of Mentél Distress Against

14 Defendant ST. DOMINIC'S, Defendant ARCHDIOCESE
156 DOES 1 through 100; inclusive, and DOE |

16 CORPORATIONS 101 tﬁrough 110, inclusive)

17

18 38. Plaintiff reasserts and realleges parégraphs 1 through
19415, inclusive of his First Cause of Action, paragraphs 18 through
201{ 20 of his Second Cause of Acfion, and paragraphs 23 through

21|| 30 inclusive, of his Third Cause of Action and paragraphs 32

22|| through 35 inclusive of his Fourth Cause of Action and

23| incorporates them by reference as though fullf set forth herein.
24 b

25 39. Defendants, and each of them, knew or should have known,
26{| that their failure to exercise due care in the performance of

27{| their duty to heir and supervise Defendant GARCIA and Defendant
28 REDACTED  y631d cause Plaintiff severe emotional distress,

12
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40. As alleged herein, Defendants and each of thenm,

negligently hired, entrusted and supervised Defendant GARCIA

and DefendantREDACTED 59 as to allow them to molest Plaintiff

‘'and have sexual intercourse with Plaintiff on numerous occasions

as well as allowing Defendant GARCIA and Defendant REDACTED to

pfovide Plaintiff with illegal drugs.

41. As a prqximate result of Defendants and each of their
breaches of the aforementioned duties, Plaintiff was molested
and induced to engage in sexual intercourse with Defendant
GARCIA and DefendantREDACTED as well as being provided with

illegal drugs by Defendant GARCIA and Defendant REDACTED

42, As a further proximate result of Defendants and each

vof their breaches of the aforementioned duties, and the

consequences proximately caused thereby, as herein above alleged,
Plaintiff suffered severe emotional distress and suffering and

was injured in mind and body in a sum according to proof.

43. As a further proximate result of the aforementioned
acts, Plaintiff was required to and did employ physicians and
counselors to examine, treat and care for Plaintiff, thereby
incurring medical expenses in an amount which has not yet been
ascertained. Plaintiff is informed}and believes and thereon
alleges that he will incur some additional medical expenses,

the amount of which is unknown.

i
A
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SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION
{Conspiracy Against All Defendants)

44, Plaintiff reasserts and realleges paragraphs 1 through
14, inclusive, of his First Cause of Acfion, paragraphs 18
through 19 , inclusive, éf his Second Cause of Action, paragraphs
23 through 29, inclusive, of his Third Cause of Action,
paragraphs 32 through 35, inclusive, of his Fourth Cause of
Action and paragraphs 39 through 41, inclusive, of his Fifth
Cause of Action and incorporates them by reference as though

fully set forth herein.

45. In or about January 1985 and for some period of time
before and after Defendants, and each of them, knowingly and
willfully conspired and agreed among themselves to cover up
the occurrences as set forth herein even though Defendants,
and each of them, should have known of the incidents set forth

herein.

46. Defendants, and each of them, did the acts and things
herein alleged pursuant to, and in furtherance of, the conspiracy

—

and above-alleged agreement.

47. Defendants, and each of them, furthered the conspiracy

by cooperation and ratified and adopted the acts of their co-

defendants by failing to disclose the molestation of Plaintiff
and the incidents of sexual intercourse with Plaintiff even

though specific inquiries were made by third persons other than

14
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RCALA 004369

Plaintiff.

48. As a proximate result of the aforementioned acts,
Plaintiff suffered humiliation, mental anguish, and emotional
and physical distress, and has been injured in mind and body,

all to Plaintiff's damage in a sum according to proof.

49, As a further proximate result of the aforementioned
acts, Plaintiff waslrequired to and did employ physicians and
éopnselors to examine, treat-and care for Plaintiff, thereby
ineurring medical expenses in an amount which has not yet been
ascertained. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon
alleges that he will incur some additional medical expenses,

the exact amount of which is unknown.

50. The aforementioned acts of Defendants, and each of
them, as alleged herein were willful, wanton, malicious and
oppressive and done with a conscious disregard of the rights
of Plaintiff and justify the awarding of exemplary and punitive
damages in a sum sufficient to make an example of and to punish
Defendants and each of them.

WHEREFORE Plaintiff prays judgment againét Defendants,

and each of them, as follows:
ON' THE FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
1. For general damages in a sum according to proof.

15
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2. For medical and related expenses according to proof.

3. For exemplary and punitive damages in a sum according

to proof.

ON THé SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

4. For general damages in a sum according to proof.

5. For exemplary and punitive damages in a sum according

to proof.
ON THE THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

6. For general damages in a sum according to proof.

7. For medical and related expenses in a sum according
to proof.

8. For exemplary and punitive damages in a sum according

to proof.
ON THE FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
9. For general damages in a sum according to proof.

10. For medical and related expenses in a sum according
to proof.
A

16
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11. For exemplary and punitive damages in a sum accoding

to proof.

ON THE FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

12. For general damages in a sum according to proof.
13. For medical and related expenses in a sum according

to proof.

14. For exemplary and punitive damages in a sum according

to proof.
ON ALL CAUSES OF ACTION

15. For prejudgment interest on the above sums from and
after May 1985,

16. For costs of suit herein incurred.

17. For such other and further relief as the court may

deem proper.

REDACTED
DATED: May 16, 1988
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To:

From:

Re:

conrmnik

MEMORANDUM
May 17, 1988

Archbishop Mahony

Megr. Thomaes Curry

Cristobal Garcia and REDACTED

I spoke to REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED of St. Dominic, Eagle Rock
this morning. After he arrived REDACTED in August of 19835 a family
came to him to report that REDACTED Father Crigtobal Garcia was

involved in giving cocaine to minore 1in the parish. To see if he
could find any evidence of thig, REDACTED:epACTED yaept into Garcia’s room
vhile he was celebrating Mass and found a seventeen year old boy in
his bed. REDACTED immediately removed Father Garcia from the
parish. (You received a long angry letter from a parishioner
complaining of his sudden transfer, and I responded in February 1986
and directed the parishioner back to REDACTED ) At the time, the
family of the boy would not believe the charges and reacted very
angrily. '

Father Cristobal agreed to go to therapy but on condition he could do
80 in his native REDACTED His family is very wealthy and
influential, and his father volunteered to pay the expenses involved.
Father Garcia returned to the REDACTED but there is no record of
treatment. The REDACTED incardinated him into his
Archdiocese, and Father Garcia is operating there.

REDACTED

N/ W LS

The Order had been paying for therapy for the parents of the boy, but
gome time ago after they contacted a lavyer they stopped going on his

RCALA 004372

advice. Recently, I believe, the young man came to tell REDACTEREDACTED

he was going to sue the Church.

The Community’s lawyer 18 REDACTED

e
+ Rk
&-19-88 -
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DATE:
FROM:

TO:

ME::0oRANDUM
May 18, 1988

Monsignor Curry

Archbishop Mahony

Cristobal Garcia/f Case

Statement for press people who call on this:

Archbishop Mahony is saddened to hear of the allegatlons concerning
two members of the Dominican Community.

We realize this is a tragedy for all involved, the young man, his
family, the parish, and the Church at large. We are also aware
that the Dominican Community has made every effort to reach out to
the young man and his family in this time of need.

Since the matter is now in the courts, we cannot comment on it.
In any case, we only became aware of the incidents by way of the
public media.

24920
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REDACTED DPACTED
DACTED

May 20, 1988
REDACTED

1 california Street, Suite 1400
San Francisco, CA 94111

Re: REDACTED v, GARCIA et al.
LASC Case No. C 686289

Dear Mr. @%%%ng

RCALA 00437

MAT 2 4 1Yoy

Enclosed is a copy of the complaint in the above-referenced
‘matter and a notice and acknowledgment of receipt.

Please advise whether you will accept service of process
on behalf of any defendant within five days of receipt of this

letter or we shall proceed accordingly.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation in this matter.

Sincer
"SR

' / . ) RED
REDACTED ACTED

REDACTED
Encl.

cc: REDACTED

REDACTED

REC'D MAY 23 '88

24901
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DEPARTMEN'T OF COMMUNICATIONS

ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES

1530 WEST NINTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90015

Rev. REDACTED REDACTED
REDACTED
MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 20, 1988
TO: Msgr. Curry
FEDACTED Fa) '/ / '
FROM: REDACTED
RE: Suit at St. Dominic's
FOR YOUR INFORMATION---------
Today, Friday, May 20, 1988, I received a phone call from "“TREDACTED with a

message that she wished to speak about the case of alleged molestation at St. Dominic's.

When I returned her call about noon, R ™ jdentified herself as the mother of
REDACTED another young man, now 19 years old, who was also at St. Dominic's at
the same time as the young man in the lawsuit—REDACTED

If this is the proper name of the young man who has brought suit in the first place, then we
need to give some weight to the information supplied by this woman. If this is not the
proper name, then ignore the rest of this memo.

Mrs. Repacreninformed me that her son, REDACTED , now clean of any chemical
dependency, was well into drugs and alcohol when he was 15 or 16. He spent a lot of time
over at St. Dominic's with "Fr. Chris." ™™ **“™™ has learned from her son that Fr. Chris
did supply alcohol and dope to =™ and probably to™<™, but that never did Fr. Chris so
much as touch ““*“™ or make any kind of a move on him. She said that = doubted Fr.
Chris ever did to ™™, either. R (and everybody else) knew that ™™ was also well
into drugs at the time. Why he is now bringing suit is a mystery.

What Mrs.R=2*™0 was concerned about was that she did not want her son's name dragged -
into this whole affair, especially now that he is just starting out in his own business. She
doesn't want his past use of drugs brought up again.

I told her that I wasn't sure what the law was, that she should definitely consult with a
lawyer. Primarily, I told her that, if ™ at 19 now did not wish to add his testimony, and
that it was for the purpose of not incriminating himself, and that it did not impede the case,
then his Fifth Amendment rights would probably come into play. This was not to cover

up; it was simply not to be dragged into someone else's lawsuit that could do him damage.

24899
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I also mentioned to hér that it might be possible that, since the incidents occurred while he
was.a minor, his name, should it be included in the suit, might well be sealed from
publication.

I reiterated that she should seek legal advice, and not rely on my uninformed suggestion.

She thanked me for my suggestion, told me there was a family friend who was a lawyer,
and that she would confer with him.

24900
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wants~ to —fé'é‘e;WhatlhaEEEned,’ one father said.,

Scveral months have passed since

scandal rocked the small Eastside
Catholie parish. “Father Nick,” the ~
fugitive priest charged with sexually

: { st 10 altar boys at the

amilies Deal With Child Sex Abuse by Pries

‘church and at another parish, is scidom -
5 ntloned® L T
: t Our Lady of Guadalupe Church, .
ncétled in the foothills of predominantly _
Latino EI Sereno, parishionersstitl fifl -
Sunday Masscs celebrated in Spanish,
‘and a new roster of allar boys assists at
theservices, 20 - 7 0 -
Parish lifc has returned o normal, both .
datlhesccond church,

T .

i

]
1

,attorney‘soffice filed formal charges

{ againsthimin 10of the cascs, - --'-—— — -

. -Church Jeaders have minimized the
problem, some parents say, and have not
done enough toprevent a recurrence. _
"™1t'8 as if no one wants to face what
happencd,” the father of two of the
alleged victims said.

Inthe aftermath of the incident, which _
also has raised questions by police about
the chureh's handling of the case, the Los
Angeles Catholic Archdiocese has
improved procedures for reporting
molestation cases to authorities.

St, Agatha’s, a heavily Latino parish in

South-Central Los Angn\nt

! HnﬁNol lforﬁl@fﬁ SR
» Only the familles most diréctly ..

affected still struggle for normaley. They
haven't forgoiten Father Nicolas Aguilar

N ’ Siting pries
from Mexico with theiz children and even
welcomed-himintothelr homes, Now

© DOUGLAS K. BURROWS
™ Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera -

fellow parishioners who have accused
them of blowing the situation out of
proportion. There have been insinuations

Low-Keyed Response

1 Otherwise, ittle has changed

Archdiocesan lcaders say it ishest 1o
handle’such matters quictly, both for the
_sake ofthe families involved and to aveid
"making more of the problem than cxists.
"My greatest concerns are priests |in

percentage involved in any difficulty like
this,” said Los Angeles Archbishep - -

they worry about the effect of the ajleged
molestation on the bo I

thatthe boys may have lied about what

Roger M. Mahony in an interview, He
aeserbed he 131

He said priests who experience

: PATRICK DOWNS / Los ngees Tunes
Archbishop Roger M, Mahony

“‘upstanding, dedicated, committed men."”

~ difficulties are commonly beset by other

57 By MARITA RERNANDEZ - S Y pe—— happencd: . O omon andalcchalism.
NdJOHN DART: =~ PolitE Tiivesligators said 26 boys were ¢ Mahony noted thatinthe fastd
ff Writ molésied by the priest. ‘The district ewer than one priest per year inf

archdiocesc has been accused of ¢
molestation, Four pricsts and one
religious order brother have been
criminally charged or had civil la:
filed against them, In three or fou
cases, the priests denied the accu:
and no formal charges were made
Atthe same time, Mahony said

addition to the archdiocese's eust
psychological screening of candid
Its seminary, he has sought—by
removing stigmas associated-with
therapy ~to encourage troubled I
to seek counseling,

. Nevertheless, the archdiocese i
“{~with 2 complication in that (e
of priests--those from religious or
—and Lthose visiting from other——
areas—serve here oi ihe
recommendation of their superior:
are not screened by archdiocesan
psychologists,

in recent years, as reports of ch:

U.8. society and public attention g
accordingly, the church has found

Jl6diocesan, I‘QIXSIOUS

, burnoul.

Plexserer PRIZES TS

O Quaify 15 4eac
4+ KN Buckey mum fitst prove, am:
minp.maggedidn’tﬁl‘l_ aly’ o
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high o8 200 NAUONWIGC, sans & asiies
Thomas P, Doyle of SilversSpring;
Md.; one of the authors of a 1985 _
report to U.Sabishops on the situa- |
tion” There' are 57,000 Calholic
priests inthe Unitcd States. .
“In response Y0 preas reports on’
priests afflicted with pedophilia,
Mark Chopko,-general counsel for

the U.S. Catholic bishopa, lssued a™~
Feb, 9 statement saying the bish.
ops’ were “deeply commitled to
addr L-ssmgxuch probléms p positive-
ly, o' making strong efforts o

% whatever damage has been done
< and to bringing the healing minis.
_try of the church to bear wherever
o Jpossible.”
- One of the ﬂm lrank treatments
o dealing. wmfz g5 Mahony sald the church does not = of the subject publicly by a major
olesting priests =¥, o' ould.be seminarians if they  -diocese may have been that of the
atthe : chUreR'ssE o o™ seniil fascination with - Seattle archdiocese, which had to
hildren; indeed, he said that psy- ° deal with recent allegations against
hologists tell: him there are no “priests. A letter from Archbishop
- questions that can-deteci a yossxb\e .+ Raymond G. Hunthausen was read
ffender, Paychistrist Morria Paul-. 'May 29 in western Washington
son of UCLA’s ‘Family Support — parishes expressing the desire to
Prograrm a3id that some offenders = “create a new atmosphere based on
who fondie or sexuslly abuse chil-. ~ education and dialogue, so that the
ren tend to rationalize their be-  problem of abuse and exploitation
avior and deny they have a  will become admant chapter in our

- ThisZusually?

iely: remoying ‘a: priest from! an

wsignrent favolving children and

sffering psychological tervicel to

the priest and to the victims, -~ :
. In the Agutlar case, church offi

A lawsuit- filed last

T CHUUANM My, e veae —— e
&hcrc areno p;oblcmn- .,,.m’j . lroll Garela was officlally removea - L raroie v v ey caraiu
fith - - from the order in Junc, 1988, but he '~ in the: suit thai’ their. son—4

agninu the archdiocesé Involves a - was; later accepled by the! Arch~'~ plained twice 16 his teacher:

Dominican order brother- and — bishop of 'Cebu to scrve lhere,

pciest, both ‘accused of sexually -~ Larsonsald. = .
dbusing a former altar boy at St~

Dominic's Church in Eagle Rock - Vised of the .allegations,- Larson:

once to. hiz principal about
2 molestations, but that both fail

The Cebu archdiocese was ad- =~ notify suthorities and aligwec

-priest to continue teaching

" between 1983 and 1986. The sult _ said, bul bécause” Carcia js na- celebrating Mass, The parents

alleges that the men separately .

_ longer a Dominican, the order has
gave the youth illegal drugs and had no further contact with the.. complained.that- chusch- off

forced-him to have sex wlm each ol priestoF Hia new superiore.

thenr, = . .
"The . Dominicaru were wully - Juan Maclu.

they were auigned to the parjlh

The lawsuit also names Brother_.
who left SL Domlnlc_ N

" tions againll. hlm mr{aced. *We are
Mahony sald. . hearing those chargu (agalnu story exp

. © .- him]-for the first time” Larson — dluztlsfacdon with the ¢h
Recalls Suspension sald, He said Macias has been -
Father John Flannery, the Oak-  abroad and has been summoned.ta— Many said they. were. disap

land-based administrator of the Lhe Oakland provincial's office. .

Dominicans’ western province, said ‘- - In another case invplving a reli-

in a statement last'w he | slous order priest, Fher John A,
sus ed the priests Salazar, 31, a Piarist Father who

in Novem taught at Santa Teresita School in

ore the recent allegauona ——the City Terrace area, in August

were made pubhc pleaded guilty to two felony counts

Flannery's statement, fssued  of molesting boys, ages 13 and 14,
through Ron Larson, the prov- and was sentenced to six yem in .

ince’s attorney, said that Garcia - prison.

refused to cooperate with Flanner- - A suit is still pending in that me
y's inquiry and left for his home in . and it has raised issues that have

cials confronted the priest with the
actusations and nmovcd him from

before contacting. polloe» authoris
UL POICE InVESUFRIONS criticlz

the church” foi the delay, ‘which
th waid’ allowed the priest:to
ey ‘arrest.: Church  officials
counitered: that the police phone
number Lhey had been given for

serious, recurring problem. . pm. ] i
n_“whao has been vic. _

4 ncreenlng seminary candidates and  .timized by a priestin the archdio.
- priests, Nicolos said the—cese"—was-invited-to-contact- the-
- archdioceu has htely given speed-"" archdiocese's chancellor or a pas-
er attention to requests for'-thera-‘ tor, according to the archdiocesan
y on a whole range of problems. ™ newspaper.

»*I think the atmosphere has™
hanged {rom the former adminis- Limited Knowledge

openllngomvnh nds.. eel {ree to have professional help  background knowledge on more
1, ) nd have the archdiocese pay for than half of the priests serving
Fllx Lts Mexico:
4 Tew. The psycholherapy. ~— within its borders. In the Los
Agullar. ‘Who served a- de “There s 1o siigma atlached to Angeles archdiocese, for instance,
months at Guadalupe sh and six counsellng,” Mahony said. - - 456are “diocesan priests” (educat-
St Agatha’s, fled in . ed-and-assigned -by- the-archdio=

Seldom Dlmuud : :
: i . - cese), 876 are on assignment from
“with-ihe-“aceusation: tthe e of child molesu- abou)t 50 different religgious orders
bellevedto hxvezomm.o mding in422 ton ia" seldom discussed in the = and 184 are visiting from other
Mexica, where authorities” will be-¥ grehdiocese, Mahony last raised the jurisdictions. -
asked “for _assistance i tracking- matter-with-Lds Angeles priests al ———Only-:one-of fourpridits- sen="
“down (he priest, said Detective .- a retreattwo years ago. “An alior-  tenced, charged or sued i 'sexual -

Jmuuy when_ he was eonfronted

-Gary- Lyon-of-the-Los—A& hiatristand T talked molestation cases during the [980s |,

—Tey, 3 TSYC
_Police Department's Juvenile Divi- .. “about,_all this, It .was- very- well . in the Los Angeles archdiocese was
sion, whoinvestigated the case. .., " "received. We don't havé enything "a diocesan priest—Father. Donald’
. ~Upon_ tus return©lo M‘é\dco the cngql dg beyond ‘that fof: priests;” P, Roemet, who W28 senteniced 102,
v ; asjerting. that fevler than, ta;e hospitalinl landp}gced’én‘
%‘_otpmsu pr emsinmunsd s prob Lgsa
are stxval,. ' nries e
]T};‘!w\vs
: <4 olle Reporter said tHere have been:
@ wm dkcuesmn‘_pctween ¥ atldast 135%::;&%7 séwal'molcsig-
erth.and pohce reprosTyyatived - ton’ reported  frytn- }58;40. 14887
have resulted in a new Jist of phane ;. 'rhetoul hrough this yesr of case
numbcrg—m;uding some that o 1ot virlg pﬂnu who have been
around: the: clock: and: .uéﬁ ) chuied wuh -llexed ehild

ed.

for.caming to lh: archdiocese As-
‘reqiired from -4 “visiting Prlesu

rs, Msgr, $Thomas Curry: archdi-
ocenn vicar for the clergy, siid,

-, alert.parishioners of the proj

it was nol until another™stt

" forced Salazar 1o'turn himsell
law enforcement authorities. .
At Our Lady of Guaduupe

eight families lntervnewed lo
ressed varying deg

response to the Aguilar inc

Lthat their church did not dom

Although a recent commf
meeting was held at one &
parishes to. discuss child
abuse with an archdivcesalii
pointed psychologist, some ¢
aflected families said they d
attend out of fear of pubhcly i
fying their children,

Doyle, the US. bishops’ 8-~
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ry .o |
“ningl” N co\od uid. A priest ctn Catholic diocese may have hmned

door and st besass
Mahony He'said mll.explanattcnm .

. mmr:ﬁm 00 v‘” mhwa%:xw-

Thisiyies 2262 A
‘:'nr'&fn:u oiad nvh‘t’&‘l ww&ms.mmum

TOSRMNCE, Cantemy rvlwm Howttorre Ahed.. m
L LT R )

lamer bishop, With' religiops: ar-. H = Btk tredrr

" S4:
- MATFRESS & PRA”“""?:
WHEN PURCHASED'AS SE7

A &

[ T T e

A AN

X 000029



RCALA 00437¢

REDACTED

24898

X 000030



REDACTED ‘ | '//,0/72 “

%a/' F{,. D1¢r‘ ‘ 24891 ‘

Than ku’Ow &(5’)&&:“746 me ‘iéou/' 745 stnsibl |

mﬂfr concernl~q Fr. castobal Gurcio . He vwsas 16"»'\”'/7 o |
')ricy’ ot St Oo~inic's Pacish |~ Eo‘alc Roc k anti/ he 70‘ |
?%SAC%;;:(JS%D,‘B had an afCale wriFh o minor, Wi's oy ¢ |
'S ' . me. REDACTED',ke C( He aﬂm'nl’éq‘n. o J( | '79,‘9”‘
s, Fr. Crid left #e Mr7 wcfoé(c(na‘%%:{azi
Me word buck 7o e /%'4/‘.9/&««; where Ar 15 @ /‘?""7":’
“~

7% »7. A5 o regy /P 7K€ cag
‘I’Fﬂ:Cn' » Abser f""J *370 »‘:Zerq”ﬁ’é. Pl ot o <onn? el
fr. Crt$ 19 m |
: 'y e brokier and / /.
MA‘&\ / wasy fftee 4¢ MmOs7l & e w?::;é;:ﬂ)é‘v"
etill A Prother of S Acbarts %&,\7 in Qb ! C:Q;
drled o alk 7oy da-wm’s 9l /7, bu? A, o 4
me a liar a~d o b&sﬂw Bal #at )= UnCle- ool gt
aflerafl, usho woul Yoo, befevy o 6 gesr ol bo ;é,/t'
x i’tf"e?e;véﬁ/"ve ot e Lord - 4
avn very worded nows because i Gy 4
e el or. 5 g itk g bousin flo o som
I-hqu/)/c sechoded andl am Yeroltotd Mo ke sV gk »4?/7
Wlodoge, o He stminarking DO ad evantstl, vy
Rgéfé?g\:')h" wAl! /’b)oﬂemé frspl Plerse comtact REDACTEDRéE)ACTED’
JEDACTEDREDACTED &"REDACTED. a d 200, e F'r. G""é c‘;h °
"\'d?eé. | do not want fo O%d %'70"\3 ©oc %k qu/? q;“L

e,lqthél‘ @w.“" Jﬁlk ' :
c:)?;?b - vik e 93\0%/(! be 1 $k64 Al P'&ﬂ/(‘oqé

“"OhGS“"] \aolleu..,, ‘#"W\&B %ome/‘u‘hﬂﬁl Wt‘o-\7 ‘-’L‘Om

X 0000



yomeont uSEY bod's nav & 4nd m’«oﬂ"(? A~ Fhes
ol /eruefs/@n;. Grce P CnY /5 o Own

Pefﬂor\
e 4 m/f7 Pelt et [ could nert #es an ore aboyt
S wolosh ey oty Oher o b
e r“fw\sj‘ ”’Wf howrsér, /Cee/ A’ S A [s o« ey /7
o Foad | sferk ot o, . “Hhose slbbetdo mort-
Fl 'awle'\J ;M‘Lc‘:ﬂof\ demwa’ % /v/%?/j?f Y

effeve ¢ June 26788 A 7
Fe. C’"” ca9?. I%ﬂfc Wr/"t 7O M? 45}2::"75"::\)::‘{"5

- €

g~ Asard o'P 'Ae 5)&%‘;. /Jl(ﬁ namg %é 4@%&99 G
forlles 5 ; REDACTED | %

(72 V 4 o\

ot vy e guados plsge urih Ho e

f o
V + . REDACTED
qQr * kK

u;flifﬁfy qu, / SH” 6«% ‘ﬂfbw\ anlﬂg ?%6‘(9 beamsc a)e
o ;iﬁ szfmeJ )Q,:\/ }hd/“r/:'/‘{ 5»4(! / hq,c/c O qmmﬂt @/CZ
£y e vt newer fo ﬂf‘or-«?{ A

w'g‘"l#f@o\y h.
0 Slncarel,

REDACTED

24892

P Rae I
X 000032



RCALA 00438

Copy of Letter of 9/10/92 from REDACTED

Dear Fr. Dyer:

thank you for speaking to me about this sensitive matter concerning
Fr. Cristobal Garcia. He was formerly a priest at St. Dominic's
Parish in Eagle Rock until he got fired because he had an affair
with a minor. This boy's name is REDACTED Mr. REDACTED sued the
Dominican Order and Fr. Cris. Fr. Cris left the country and did
not stand trial. He went back to the Philippines where he is a
practicing priest. As a result the case was settled out of court
- and Fr. Cris never had to go to therapy.

" Fr. Cris is my own brother and I love him, but when I was fifteen
he molested me while he was still a Brother at St. Albert's Priory
in Oakland, CA. I tried to talk to my parents about it, but they called
me a liar and a blasphemer. But that is understandable, after all,
who would you believe a 15 year old boy or a representative of the
Lord.

I am very worried now because Fr. Cris has converted one of my

families beach houses into a seminary. It is quite secluded and I

am terrified that he will take advantage of the seminarians naivete

and eventually the situation will propagate itself. Please contact
REDACTED REDACTED -~ " .ofrRepacTeD . and see if Fr. Cris can
be helped. I do not want to offend anyone or speak badly about

anyone. I just don't think he should be in such a precarious situation.

I honestly believe there is something wrong when someone uses God's name
and authority for theirown personal perversions. Since Fr. Cris is
myown brother I really felt that I could not tell anyone about him
molesting me, other than my parents and my therapist. Now, however,

I feel that it is a moral imperative tht I speak out for, "..Those

who do not know that past are condemned to repeat it."

I believe the June 20, 1988 L.A. Times mentions Fr. Cris' case. —nhiele.

Please write to my father to makehim aware of the situation. jzg££¢wg
His name and address are as follows:
REDACTED afeld?

If you have any other questions please write to me at:

REDACTED

To this day I still suffer from anxiety attacks because of what
happened. I'm married and I have a 4-month o0ld son and I pray
that he will never go through what I went through.

Sincerely,

REDACTED
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CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM

October 2, 1992

TO: Cardinal Mahony
FROM: Father Timothy Dyer

RE: Fr. Cristobal Garcia, O.P.

Attached is a letter from "™ REDACTED in which he outlines his

expemence of sexual abuse and the subsequent alleged abuse of other
minors by Fr. Cristobal Garcia, O.P. -- his own blood brother.

Our files contain a newspaper report of accusations made by -
REDACTED a memo from Msgr. Curry re these incidents in 1988 (also

attached) and a deposition of Msgr. Curry taken by the Superior Court
in the suit filed by REDACTED -in 1989. :

Our files do not contain any reports of the final settlement or the
circumstances under which Fr. Garcia left this country and went to the
Philippines.

Given the circumstances reported by REPACTEREDACTED which indicate that
his brother is now in charge of a number of youth under the auspices
of the diocese to train seminarians, I recommend you write to Cardmal

REDACTED  of ™™

-

As I'll be away this week, you may want REDACTED - to follow up
on what actually happened to the suit, and under what circumstances

Fr. Garcia left for the Phillipines, and his present relationship to the
Dominicans.

REDACTED

REDACTED
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CONFIDENTIAL
Office of 1531 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archbishop West Ninth California
(213)251-3288 Streer 00015-1194

October 19, 1992

REDACTED

REDAGU I EU

D. Jakosalem Street
P.O. Box 52

6000 Cebu City
Philippines

REDACTED

I am writing to you with respect to the Reverend Cristobal GARCIA, a priest
currently serving in the Archdiocese of Cebu.

Father Garcia’s brother, REDACTED has recently contacted us here in the
Archdiocese  to warn us of the difficulties which Father Garcia has created over
the past few years. I am enclosing a xerox copy of his letter addressed to
Monsignor Timothy Dyer, my Vicar for the Clergy.

This two-page letter is strong and compelling since he is the direct brother to
Father Garcia and he has no reason to write except to protect the Church and
young people from any further harm.

The case of Father Cristobal Garcia here in Los Angeles was a difficult one
when we first discovered it in May of 1988. The Provincial of Father Garcia
[then a Dominican] discovered cocaine and a young man living in Father
Garcia’s room when assigned to St. Dominic’s Parish in Eagle Rock, within the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles.

Upon Father Garcia’s immediate departure for the Philippines it was stated
that Father Garcia would immediately enter professional therapy for his
problems, and that no new priestly assignment would be given to him until he
has satisfactorily concluded all of the professional therapy.

We have no indication that Father Garcia ever entered any therapy, much less
that it concluded it satisfactorily.

24886

Pastorai Regions:  Our Lady of the Angels  SanFernando  San Gabriel  SanPedro  Santa Barbara

X 000036



RCALA 00438

2

Father Garcia’s brother is now very concerned--and rightfully so-—-because of his
allegation that Father Garcia is now operating a house of formation for young
men on his own and beyond any full supervision.

I bring this matter to the attention of REDACTED |, and I would respectfully
request that you conduct a full, confidential inquiry into this entire matter, and
that you ascertain whether Father Garcia has, in fact, entered into the
professional therapy required of him and whether he has been found to be fully
recovered from severe and serious moral problems.

It would be helpful to me here in Los Angeles to have some type of written
response from REDACTED  to this matter.

You will note that Mr. REDACTED lists his address in REDACTED
REDACTED may wish to make further inquiry of Mr. REpactep concerning his
brother.

Thanking REDACTED  for taking some positive steps to deal with this
important and sensitive matter, and with kindest personal regards, I am

rely ypprs in Ghrjst,
<
+

nal Roger Mahony
Archbishop of Los Angele

REDACTED

Encls.
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Office of the Archbishop 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Office: (213) 637-7534 Wilshire California
Fax: (213) 637-6510 Boulevard 90010-2241

July 12,2012

Most Reverend Carlo Maria Vigano

Apostolic Nuncio to the United States of America
3339 Massachusetts Ave. NW

Washington, DC 20008

Re: Msgr. Cristobal Cecilio Espina Garcia
Your Excellency,
I respectfully ask you to transmit the enclosed envelope to His Excellency, the Most
Reverend Luis F. Ladaria, S.J., Secretary of the Congregation for the Doctrine of the
Faith.
The envelope contains documentation requested by the Congregation in a letter dated
June 6, 2012 (Prot. No. 311/2012-39341), addressed to me. This documentation
concerns the case of the above-named priest and allegations of sexual abuse made

against him.

I thank you for your kind assistance in this matter, and assure you of my prayerful best
wishes.

Fraternally yours in Christ,

4

Most Reverend José H. Gomez
Archbishop of Los Angeles

Enclosure
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Office of the Archbishop 3424 Los Angeles
Archdiocese of Los Angeles Office: (213) 637-7534 Wilshire California
Fax:  (213) 637-6510 Boulevard 90010-2241

July 12, 2012

His Excellency

Most Reverend Luis F. Ladaria, S.J.
Secretary

Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith
00120 Vatican City State

Europe

Prot. No. 311/2012-39341
Re: Msgr. Cristobal Cecilio Espina Garcia
Your Excellency,

I am pleased to respond to your confidential letter dated June 6, 2012, regarding the
above-named priest accused of sexual abuse.

As you requested, I am sending you herewith authenticated copies of all documentation
relevant to Msgr. Garcia and his ministry in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, including
everything pertaining to allegations of sexual abuse made against him and legal
proceedings related to his case.

I trust that this information is useful, and assure you of my prayerful good wishes.

Fraternally yours in Christ,

/9/

Most Reverend José H. Gomez
Archbishop of Los Angeles
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